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Mark Edgerley

From: Philip Raiswell <Philip.Raiswell@sportengland.org>

Sent: 17 November 2014 16:34

To: suffolkcoastallocalplan

Subject: CIL - Draft Charging Schedule

Thank you for consulting Sport England on the above document. 

  

Our Only comment is as follows: 

  

Q5 – Do you have any other comments on the Draft Charging Schedule or any of the associate documents or 

evidence base documents? 

  

Sport England supports the fact that only residential or retail proposals will be eligible to pay CIL charges, thus 

excluding community facilities such as sports halls, swimming pools etc.  

  

We also support the inclusion of leisure and community facilities, off-site open space and open space maintenance 

within the types of development that can benefit from CIL contributions, though further work is necessary to 

identify specific infrastructure priorities within the local authority for funding.  

  

Suffolk Coastal DC are currently preparing a Playing Pitch Strategy and Built Facilities Strategy, and these documents 

should be used to identify sports facility needs which may be funded through CIL contributions. This will require 

Section 8 (Leisure and Community) of the IDP report (May 2014) to be reviewed and updated, as is acknowledged in 

Para. 8.2 of the report. 

  

I hope these further comments are helpful in the development of this document. 

  

Kind Regards, 

  

Philip Raiswell  
Planning Manager 
T: 020 7273 1824 
M: 07769 741165 
F: 020 7273 1981 
E: Philip.Raiswell@sportengland.org 
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